K%, ¥2, Fraderiek, 4d. 21701
7/16/7T1

Dear Donpvan,

Boseuse I feur that any letter frem me $0 anyobe on your owmuities will oeuse
suspleion, no matter how inmecent the letter or how wnvelated to the comnitte:'s work,
1 am # asking Nark allen to give this to Kevin for you when he sees Kewin, I would also
1like “syk and Zewin to consider if they can provide a statement of similar nature,

In addition, I'm onclosing a oopy for ¥im Ingrem, I do not know hov %o address his,
The request of hinm is eindlar and ae with you it relates to the previous “ocogress.

For some time Jim Lesar has been reserving rights to recover all costs in my FOIA
cases. In one in whioh they have hecome guite heavy for me we finally fovoed a IJ
decigion, Instead of granting the yequest they ofiered me a bargain~basement discount,
I have sppealed in writing and if there is no reconsideration, the cxwmb offered being
the result of an appsal, Jim will be going to court ca the iscus when timo permdte.

dn that particular case as will be trus in all I have already consiened all of my
records to & university aystem. MNorc than twe file cabinsts of material have already
been dalivered. {ids is without any quid pro que, not even what I'd love, fowndation
support for continudng work.

I think that for this and for other reasons I qualify for the eptimns in the Aot
that persit the rexission of all charges. What I would like is to obtain firséwperson
statements, perhaps best as affidayits, from those who knov that 1 have operated my
records largely publicly. You gmd know of thia frem your Absug swbossuitbee days.
Tim also know that I have made fredly available in aldition to the reoords the imowledge
T have obtained from those records.

Tin knows better than 1 the provisioms of the Zeot snd decisions under it on thw
crovisions, lou doth knov_the contridutions my rocords and knoul:dge made toward the
hearings them pending, If *im is wiliing 4t might be helpful for him to recall that my
wiliingness extended t0 a tice of dengerous illnes: and considerable pain and that I
took this time for his comudttes on the way to the hospitia, that he drove me to IO
on that oecasion snd for that purpese, (Reminds me Scott hss spend weeis going thwough
my files and could file a statement.)lesss montion thde if you nee him.) Tim may or
may not recall vhat I an sure Soott will because he delivered me to the hospital room,
that in order better to scrve the oom Lttee and s Senate ous I took a private room, which
4 paid for and could not afford.

1'11 get in touch sith Soott but ploans mention this if you see him,

mewwmuxmwmmmm{hmmfm%stuwtmtm
for the more lizited statements I'm askdng of you, that I have in fact made arrangements
for 100% of my records %0 be public recomrds in a university acrhive.

Ky hope 4 that the atatements I obtain are both specific enough and gemeral encugh
to bs sued in all FOIA cases where the sums involved are sufficient to justify the effort
to obimin the remimsion of costs.

Thanke and best wiskes to you all,

Barald Wedsberg



